

Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:14 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Cc: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)
Subject: Re: State of the State-Flint Question

I think Angela has on that I am aware of

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2016, at 3:07 PM, Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

We should probably have another one of those binders (if we don't already) that we shared with Sikkema. I think we have one left; if not two?

From: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:05 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: State of the State-Flint Question

FYI, I asked Suzanne to keep that information handy if we are asked again.

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:58 PM
To: Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Cc: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>; Pleyte, Beth (Treasury) <PleyteB@michigan.gov>; Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>; Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: State of the State-Flint Question

... I agree with Wayne i.e., no one ever gave us that assignment.

From: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:15 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>; Pleyte, Beth (Treasury) <PleyteB@michigan.gov>; Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>; Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: State of the State-Flint Question
Importance: High

Just got another call; we have been asked to "stand down" at least for now. Sorry.

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:07 PM
To: Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov>
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>; Pleyte, Beth (Treasury) <PleyteB@michigan.gov>; Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>; Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: State of the State-Flint Question

No one gave us an assignment. We have a notebook with al the info. It will need to be summarized in a list. Larry and angela can you get someone to make chronological list of key dates and actions

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2016, at 1:02 PM, Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov> wrote:

I just got a call from the Governor's Legal Division indicating they thought Tom, or perhaps someone in Local Government, had, or was working on, a timeline of EM actions in Flint, specifically related to the decision to switch to KWA, leave DWSD, etc. They want this for the State of the State. Does anyone recall this?